Re: Honors Afrofuturism

Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>
Tue 2/14/2023 5:10 PM

To: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>
Cc: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu>

Good afternoon Rachel,

The English department does not object to the Honors College offering Honors Afrofuturism.
Best wishes,

Oliver

Oliver Buckton, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of English

Culture and Society CU 97 Ste 306

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561)297-3830

obuckton@fau.edu

The World is Not Enough: A Biography of lan Fleming
The Many Facets of Diamonds Are Forever: James Bond on Page and Screen
Espionage in British Fiction and Film Since 1900: The Changing_ Enemy

From: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 3:57 PM
To: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>

Cc: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu>

Subject: Honors Afrofuturism

Good afternoon, Oliver,

| believe last week, Dr. Sondra Washington forwarded to you a syllabus for a new course she is proposing, Honors
Afrofuturism. As per UUPC rules we have to make sure that your department does not object to our creating and
teaching that course. Sorry to bother you with this, but if you are ok with it, could you send Dr. Rachel Corr (copied
here) a simple e-mail stating that you do not object to this course in the Honors College?

Thank you,
M

Miguel Angel Vazquez

Associate Professor of Spanish Language and Literature
Chair of Humanities and Social Sciences

Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College

Florida Atlantic University

5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

561-799-8654
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